

**CALIFORNIA
MICROWAVE**

**MICROWAVE
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
BROADBAND**

20 Alpha Road
Chelmsford, MA 01824-4168
Tel: (508) 250-1110
Fax: (508) 256-6225
International Line: (508) 256-8335

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 16, 1996

NH, Room 264-A
MS 1300-E1

Reference to: File Number 2408-EX-R-96

Dear Nancy Hey,

This letter is in regards to the FCC Form 405 for renewal of our License KM2XJN ,
and listed under your file number 2408-EX-R-96. It was sent to you in April of this year.

A copy of your acknowledgement of receipt is attached.

We have waited the allocated 90 days and have not yet received the renewed license.

If there is a problem with the renewal, or if I can assist in any way, please give me a call at
508 - 250 -1110 Extension 5610.

Your prompt attention to this license renewal will be greatly appreciated

Sincerely,

Richard J. Shannon
Richard J. Shannon
Sr. Systems Engineer

*I called Mr. Shannon 9/23/96 and informed him
that his application had been referred for
coordination of govt. pregs., and hopefully would
be granted soon.*

NH



**MICROWAVE
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
BROADBAND**

20 Alpha Road
Chelmsford, MA 01824-4168
Tel: (508) 250-1110
Fax: (508) 256-6225

April 25, 1996

Federal Communications Commission
Broadcast Auxiliary Radio Services
P.O.Box 358700
Pittsburgh, PA 15250-5700

Subject: Renewal of Experimental License
Call Sign KM2XJN

Dear Sir,

I would like to request a renewal for MRC's experimental license, call sign KM2XJN. This license will expire on June 1, 1996. Enclosed you will find a check for \$45.00, fee processing form and application for renewal.

Thank you for processing our renewal and please do not hesitate to call me at (508)250-1110, ext. 5515 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "R. Morrill", with a large initial "R" and a flourish at the end.

Robert J. Morrill
President, Broadband Products

Encl.
RJM:nf